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SANTA BARBARA COUNTY 

Board Agenda Item 

TO: Air Pollution Control District Board 

Agenda Item: 

Agenda Date: October 15, 2020 

Agenda Placement: Admin. 

Estimated Time: NIA 

Continued Item: No 

FROM: Aeron Arlin Genet, Air Pollution Control Office� 

CONTACT: Rachel Van Mullem, District Counsel, (805) 568-2950 

SUBJECT: Approval of Contract for Bankruptcy Legal Services 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve, ratify, and authorize the Chair to execute a contract with Spence, Desenberg & Lee, 
PLLC for a term expiring on October 15, 2021 for an amount not to exceed $35,000. 

DISCUSSION: 

District Counsel recommends an attorney experienced in federal bankruptcy law continue to be 
retained to assist on bankruptcy matters that involve the District. 

The District previously entered into a contract on January 17, 2019 with the law form of SNOW 
SPENCE GREEN LLP. Amendments to that contract were made on August 15, 2019 and 
October 17, 2019. Ross Spence, the attorney handling bankruptcy matters for the District has 
moved firms to Spence, Desenberg & Lee, PLLC. We are recommending that the District enter 
into a new contract with Spence, Desenberg & Lee, PLLC for a term expiring on October 15, 
2021 for an amount not to exceed $35,000. 

ATTACHMENT: 

A. Agreement for Professional Legal Services with Spence, Desenberg & Lee, PLLC

Aeron Arlin Genet, Air Pollution Control Officer 
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ATTACHMENT A 

Agreement for Professional Legal Services with Spence, 
Desenberg & Lee, PLLC 

October 15, 2020 

Santa Barbara County Air Pollution Control District 
Board of Directors 

260 San Antonio Road, Suite A 
Santa Barbara, California 93110 

 
































